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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Cull, Barbara L. </O=PSNL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARACULL>

Tuesday, July 30, 2013 1:33 PM

Wendy White; Joe Behar

Lili Zwart; John Higham; theresaokeefe@crhss.com; kbenuen@gmail.com;
manishanedmonds@gmail.com; Harvey, Brian; Downey, Claudia; Shayne;
tdrew@mfngov.ca; jpenashue@sifn.ca; Cull, Barbara L.

RE: August Conference call

Enhanced prevention Framework- data July 2013.xlsx; Enhanced Prevention
Framework- Stats- July 2013.doc; Enhanced Prevention Framework- Children and Youth
in Care- July 2013.doc

Hello, As agreed at last meeting, please see attached stats from CYFS.

Barb

From: Wendy White [mailto:wwhite@sifn.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 12:56 PM

To: Cull, Barbara L.; Joe Behar

Cc: Lili Zwart; John Higham; theresaokeefe @crhss.com; kbenuen@gmail.com; manishanedmonds@gmail.com; Harvey,
Brian; Downey, Claudia; O'Brien, Donna; Shayne; tdrew@mfngov.ca; jpenashue@sifn.ca
Subject: Re: August Conference call

Thanks Barb!

Wendy White

CYFS Transition Coordinator
Innu Round Table Secretariat
P.O. Box 160

Sheshatshiu, NL

AOP 1MO

Tel: 709-899-3588
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From: "Cull, Barbara L." <HYPERLINK "mailto:barbaracull@gov.nl.ca"barbaracull@gov.nl.ca>

Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2013 12:52:00 -0230

To: Microsoft Office User <HYPERLINK "mailto:wwhite@sifn.ca"wwhite@sifn.ca>, Joe Behar <HYPERLINK
"mailto:Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca"Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Lili Zwart <HYPERLINK "mailto:Lili.Zwart@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca"Lili.Zwart@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>, John Higham
<HYPERLINK "mailto:John.Higham@chignectogroup.com"John.Higham@chignectogroup.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:theresaokeefe@crhss.com"theresaokeefe@crhss.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:kbenuen@gmail.com"kbenuen@gmail.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:manishanedmonds@gmail.com"manishanedmonds@gmail.com>, "Harvey, Brian" <HYPERLINK
"mailto:brianharvey@gov.nl.ca"brianharvey@gov.nl.ca>, "Downey, Claudia" <HYPERLINK
"mailto:ClaudiaDowney@gov.nl.ca"ClaudiaDowney@gov.nl.ca>, "O'Brien, Donna" <HYPERLINK
"mailto:donnaobrien@gov.nl.ca"donnaobrien@gov.nl.ca>, Shayne <HYPERLINK
"mailto:smcdonald@mfngov.ca"smcdonald@mfngov.ca>, <HYPERLINK "mailto:tdrew@mfngov.ca"tdrew@mfngov.ca>,
<HYPERLINK "mailto:jpenashue@sifn.ca"jpenashue@sifn.ca>

Subject: RE: August Conference call

Thanks. | will forward CYFS stats by the end of today.

From: Wendy White [mailto:wwhite@sifn.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 12:27 PM

To: Joe Behar

Cc: Lili Zwart; John Higham; <HYPERLINK "mailto:theresaokeefe@crhss.com"theresaokeefe@crhss.com>; <HYPERLINK
"mailto:kbenuen@gmail.com"kbenuen@gmail.com>; <HYPERLINK
"mailto:manishanedmonds@gmail.com"manishanedmonds@gmail.com>; Cull, Barbara L.; Harvey, Brian; Downey,
Claudia; O'Brien, Donna; Shayne; <HYPERLINK "mailto:tdrew@mfngov.ca"tdrew@mfngov.ca>; <HYPERLINK
"mailto:jpenashue@sifn.ca"jpenashue@sifn.ca>

Subject: Re: August Conference call

Sure...sounds good.

Sent from my iPhone
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On 2013-07-30, at 12:20 PM, "Joe Behar" <HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca"Joe.Behar@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca> wrote:

OK, though | thought we could discuss that under the 4th agenda item: Data provision update. | will send you the stats |
have gathered shortly, re: CIC #s.

>>> Wendy White <HYPERLINK "mailto:wwhite@sifn.ca"wwhite@sifn.ca> 7/30/2013 11:07 AM >>>

HiJoe,

| haven't received any Stats info as of yet to compile into a useful format so maybe we can add that to the agenda as
well.

Thanks,

Wendy White

CYFS Transition Coordinator
Innu Round Table Secretariat
P.O. Box 160

Sheshatshiu, NL

AOP 1MO

Tel: 709-899-3588

From: Joe Behar <HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca"Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2013 09:55:25 -0400

To: Lili Zwart <HYPERLINK "mailto:Lili.Zwart@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca"Lili.Zwart@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>, John Higham
<HYPERLINK "mailto:John.Higham@chignectogroup.com"John.Higham@chignectogroup.com>, <HYPERLINK

3
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"mailto:theresaokeefe@crhss.com"theresaokeefe@crhss.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:kbenuen@gmail.com"kbenuen@gmail.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:manishanedmonds@gmail.com"manishanedmonds@gmail.com>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:barbaracull@gov.nl.ca"barbaracull@gov.nl.ca>, Brian Harvey <HYPERLINK
"mailto:brianharvey@gov.nl.ca"brianharvey@gov.nl.ca>, Claudia Downey <HYPERLINK
"mailto:ClaudiaDowney@gov.nl.ca"ClaudiaDowney@gov.nl.ca>, <HYPERLINK
"mailto:donnaobrien@gov.nl.ca"donnaobrien@gov.nl.ca>, Shayne <HYPERLINK
"mailto:smcdonald@mfngov.ca"smcdonald@mfngov.ca>, <HYPERLINK "mailto:tdrew@mfngov.ca"tdrew@mfngov.ca>,
<HYPERLINK "mailto:jpenashue@sifn.ca"jpenashue@sifn.ca>, Microsoft Office User <HYPERLINK
"mailto:wwhite@sifn.ca"wwhite@sifn.ca>

Subject: August Conference call

In preparation for our conference call this Thursday, August 1, find attached: draft agenda (with dial-in info),
Accountability Framework draft (with revisions from Shayne and Joe tracked), Roles and Responsibilities draft (with
revisions/additions by Joe tracked).

You will note that | have pencilled in a chair and a note taker on the agenda. We can change these if need be, but | think
we do need to identify both a chair and a note taker for each meeting ahead of time, and we should take it in turns to
assume these roles.

Any thoughts or revisions please forward to me by end of today if possible (I will be out of office for rest of week). If |
can't make changes to documents we can discuss and revise at meeting.

By the end of the call on Thursday I suggest we would like to: a/ have agreed upon wording for the tripartite agreement,
or failing that have set out a process and time frame for achieving that agreement; b/ have next steps on our critical
path identified, and ¢/ have a date for our next conference call.

John, could you please forward this package to Marcel Ashini as | don't have his e-mail coordinates.

Joe Behar

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender."
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Average No of

Maximum No of

Area No of PIP Cases No of Referrals

Referrals per Case Referrals per Case
Conne River 4 8 2 4
Innu Zone 275 1336 5 31

PIP Analysis of April 1, 2012
Average No of Maximum No of

Area No of PIP Cases No of Referrals

Referrals per Case Referrals per Case
Conne River 9 24 3 9
Innu Zone 248 988 4 26
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Staffing

Zone L — Sheshatshiu

Community Youth Corrections
Adoption
In-Care 96
Residential (Foster Homes) 34
Youth Services - Residential 3
Kinship 24
Family Services
Intake 5
Protective Intervention 176
Youth Services — Non Residential
Total 338

Staff:

10 Social Work Positions

3 Clinical Program Supervisors (also
responsible for Natuashish)

1 Zone Manager — Natuashish also
2 Social Worker Assistants

5 Community Service Workers



ICC-0192 |CCI Exhibit P-073 Page 7

Zone L — Natuashish

Services Total Files

Community Youth Corrections

Adoption
In-Care 65
Residential (Foster Homes) 25
Youth Services - Residential
Kinship 15
Family Services
Intake
Protective Intervention 87

Youth Services — Non Residential

Total 192

Staff:

2 Social Work Positions

1 Social Worker Assistant Position

2 Community Service Worker Position
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Zone G —Conne River

1 Social Work Position

Services Total Files

In-Care/Custody Program 2
Kinship 4

Protective Intervention Program 3
Residential 1

Total 10

1 Social Work Position
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Overview

Children and Youth In Care as of March 31, 2013

Provincial Totals of Children and Youth In Care

e 858 children and youth in care in the province of Newfoundland and Labrador

Provincial Totals of Aboriginal Children and Youth In Care

e 307 Aboriginal Children and Youth in Care(This includes Innu, Inuit, and other
Aboriginals)

= Total number of Innu children and youth: 152
= Total number of Inuit children and youth: 127
= Total other Aboriginal children and youth: 28

e 36% of children and youth in care in NL are Aboriginal

Innu

Sheshatshiu Children and Youth In Care

e Total number of Innu children and youth from Sheshatshiu in care: 103

= 87 Innu children and youth are in foster homes(3 of the 87 children and youth are
in foster homes in Newfoundland)

* 16 Innu children and youth are in OPP’s

Natuashish Children and Youth In Care

e Total number of Innu children and youth from Natuashish in care: 49

= 35 Innu children and youth are in foster homes(3 of the 35 children and youth are
in foster homes in Newfoundland)

* 14 Innu children and youth are in OPP’s
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